From: Quality Compliance

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 11:36 AM

Subject: Emissions Recall GOM (Interim G1M) — Interim - Certain 2015 - 2016 Model Year Prius V
- Emission Control Information Label

Attachments: GOM-Dealer Package-published 4.27.16.pdf

Toyota will file a Voluntary Emission Recall Report with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) informing
the agency of our intent to conduct a voluntary Emissions Recall on certain 2015 — 2016 model year Prius V
vehicles.

Condition

The involved vehicles may not have had the required Emission Control Information Label applied to the underside of
the engine hood during production. The involved vehicles WERE ONLY DISTRIBUTED to Guam, Hawaii, Puerto
Rico, and Saipan.

Remedy
Toyota is currently preparing the remedy. Once preparations are complete, Toyota will notify dealers prior to

sending the owner notification letters. The remedy will consist of applying the Emission Control Information Label to
the underside of the engine hood.

Covered Vehicles
There are approximately 330 vehicles covered by this Emissions Recall. The involved vehicles WERE ONLY
DISTRIBUTED to Hawaii, Guam, Puerto Rico, and Saipan.

Maodel Year uio Production Period

2015 - 2016 330 Early November, 2014 — Early April, 2016

New Vehicles in Dealer Inventory
Do not deliver any new vehicles in dealer inventory that are covered by an Emissions Recall unless the
vehicle has been remedied.

Pre-Owned Vehicles in Dealer Inventory
Dealers should not deliver any pre-owned vehicles in dealer inventory that are covered by an Emissions Recall
unless the vehicle has been remedied.

Also, as a reminder, Toyota Certified Used Vehicle (TCUV) policy prohibits the certification of any vehicle with an
outstanding Special Service Campaign or Recall. Thus, no affected units should be sold or delivered as a TCUV
until the Recall has been completed on that vehicle.

Quality Compliance Department
Toyota Motor Sales, U.S.A,, Inc.
Tel. 310-468-5516
Fax 310-381-8095
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